Attachment A

&
City of Phoenix

Aug. 28, 2020

Ed Zuercher, City Manager
Phoenix City Hall

200 W. Washington St., 12 Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85003

RE: REOPEN PHOENIX CITY PARKS

On Aug. 27, 2020, Maricopa County met the COVID-19 Arizona Department of Health Services
benchmarks for reopening some businesses as the metrics measuring the prevalence of the
coronavirus demonstrates decreased spread. Impacted business have been cleared to resume
operations and Phoenix City parks should resume as well.

We are requesting that the City Manager add an action item for vote on the Wednesday, Sept. 2,
2020, Formal agenda for Phoenix City Parks to resume permitting athletic fields for outdoor use.

Sincerely,
»
bl

Councilwoman Thelda Williams
District 1

ouncilman Jim Waring
District 2

LD

Councilman Sal DiCiccio
District 6
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